



Carrier Customer Bulletin

Date of Notice: 5/16/2025
Notice Number: NWFZF-25-0182
Subject: Public Notice of Copper Retirement Under Rule 51.333, No CLEC
Effective Date: Upon being deemed final pursuant to FCC Notice with the project targeted to begin on or after 07/31/2025

Commented [BS1]: Date to be at least +120 from current date if impacted customers. If no impacted, +45 days.

Description of Network Change:

ZiPLY Fiber announces that it that it intends to retire copper facilities serving in the following wire center located in the state of Washington.

East Wenatchee WA	EWNCWAXA
The specific serving locations are listed in Attachment A . Due to the WSDOT right of way improvement project, ZiPLY Fiber is required to remove and relocate its facilities and equipment located within the project area located on Sunset Hwy (SR 28), impacting serving locations shown in Attachment A. ZiPLY Fiber currently has copper to all impacted customers. All working customers will be transferred to LocalTel. Once the transfer is completed, <i>all</i> copper facilities will be retired and removed from the records.	

Commented [BS2]: Use this language if there ARE impacted customers

Description of Reasonably Foreseeable Impact of the Changes:

For the locations reflected in **Attachment A**, ZiPLY Fiber will (1) no longer offer services over copper facilities; and (2) cease maintaining the copper facilities. Existing customers on copper facilities will be migrated to the new fiber network infrastructure without incident. There are presently 15 total working services, none of which is a competitive carrier circuit.

Commented [BS3]: If there is a CLEC/LL involved (i.e., directly interconnected telephone exchange service provider) a shortened timeframe is not permitted. If CLEC files objection, wait period could be up-to 6 months.

For technical issues, please contact:
Alicia Cofer
Alicia.cofer@ziPLY.com
320 East Penny Road
Wenatchee, WA, 98801
(509) 312-3591
6016105, P-090153

ZiPLY Fiber Northwest, LLC dba ZiPLY Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziPLYfiber.com

For further assistance, please contact your Ziplly Fiber Account Manager. Public Notice Available on our website at: <https://wholesale.ziplyfiber.com/wholesale/carrier-services>. If you have questions regarding the information provided in this notice, please email wholesale@ziplyfiber.com.

Ziplly Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziplly Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

Carrier Customer Bulletin
Attachment A

Community/Wire Center	Address	City/State	Zip	# of working services
EWNCWAXA	8 15 th St	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	9 15 th St	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	9 15 th St Apt A	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	9 15 th St Apt B	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	9 15 th St Apt C	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	9 15 th St Apt D	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	9 15 th St Apt E	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	10 15 th St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	12 15 th St	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	2
EWNCWAXA	80 15 th St	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1501 16 th Ct	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1505 16 th Ct	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1507 16 th Ct	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1508 16 th Ct	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1510 16 th Ct	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	21 18 th St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	27 18 th St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	2 21 st	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	7 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	8 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	10 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	11 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	12 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	17 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	18 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	21 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	22 21 st St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2 23 rd St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	130 23 rd St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	145 23 rd St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	149 23 rd St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	151 23 rd St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	170 23 rd St.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2211 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2212 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	2215 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2216 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2218 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0

Zipty Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Zipty Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziptyfiber.com

EWNCWAXA	2219 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2220 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	2221 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2223 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2263 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2327 NW Alan	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1525 Avon Ct Apt 1	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1529 NW Avon Ct.	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1321 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	1360 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1400 Sunset Hwy Spa A	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1401 Sunset Hwy Unit B	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1405 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1409 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1415 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1427 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1433 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1434 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1450 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1460 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1471 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1490 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1500 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1501 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1520 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	1530 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1531 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1550 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1551 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1607 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1611 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1620 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1621 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1630 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1631 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1635 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1639 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1680 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1701 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1717 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1721 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1725 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1727 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP A1	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 1	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	2

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 3	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 4	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 5	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 6	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 10	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 11	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 12	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 12A	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 12B	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 13	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 14	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 16	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 17	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 18	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 19	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 20	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 21	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 22	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 23	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 24	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 25	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 26	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 27	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 29	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 30	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 31	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 32	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 35	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 36	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 38	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 39	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 43	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 44	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 46	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 48	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 49	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 50	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 52	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 53	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 54	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1800 Sunset Hwy SP 56	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1900 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1910 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1915 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1925 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0

Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber
 135 Lake Street South, #155, Kirkland, WA 98033
ziplyfiber.com

EWNCWAXA	1927 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1929 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	1930 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2001 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2010 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2011 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2021 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2029 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2055 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2101 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2124 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2130 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2131 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2140 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2144 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2152 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	2204 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2206 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2301 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0
EWNCWAXA	2501 Sunset Hwy	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	1501 NW Webster Park Terrace	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	1539 NW Webster Park Terrace	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	1
EWNCWAXA	1540 NW Webster Park Terrace	East Wenatchee, WA	98802	0